MANATEE COUNTY

April 27, 2010
All Interested Bidders:

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid #10-1476-OV
Coral Shores Canal Dredging, Bradenton
Manatee County, FL (Project No. 6054901 6.2)

ADDENDUM #2

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page
00300-1 of the Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and
contract documents. Bids submitted without acknowledgement of the Addendum
will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract
documents. These items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding
and contract documents, and cost involved shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to
be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the additions and revisions
listed herein.

Additional questions shall not be accepted at this time as the stated deadline of April 21,
2010 has lapsed. This deadline has been established to maintain fair treatment of all
potential bidders, while maintaining the expedited nature of the Economic Stimulus that
the contracting of this work may achieve.

Bidders:

The attached AECOM memorandum dated April 27, 2010 is a result of questions /
comments received through the end of business April 21, 2010. Addendum #2 is made
a part of the Bidding Documents. (4 Total Pages Attached).
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April 27, 2010

Invitation for Bid #10-1476-OV

Coral Shores Canal Dredging, Bradenton
Manatee County, FL (Project No. 6054901 6.2)

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing
that your original, sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be
opened on the date stated.

END OF ADDENDUM #2

Bids will be received at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee
Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 until 2:00 P.M. on May 5, 2010.

Sincerely, /
T S —— f /
MC. ‘LMCPM, CPPO
N i

urchasing Division Manager
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g

Ov
Attachments - (4 Total Pages)
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AECOM R 941-377-8858 el
5971 Cattleridge Blve 941.371-2569  fax
Suite 200

Sarasota, FL 34232
WWW agcom.com

Memorandum

To Olga Valcich - Construction Buyer Page 1
cc Chuck Froman, PE - Project Manager

Supject Coral Shores Canal Dredging Project

From R.J. Ezazi, PE

Date April 27,2010

The following request for additional information has been received from bidders for the above
referenced project.

Question #1:

Answer:

Question #2:

Answer:

Will the county entertain the request to modify the permits for the project? If
yes, a further request would be that the low bidder be allotted a 30 day period
to meet and discuss with regulatory permitting agencies in the presence of
County personnel to confirm dewatering methodology changes would be
acceptable and permitable. If modifications were considered acceptable, the
Contractor would modify said permits at his expense after bid award.
Additionally if permit modifications are unable to be obtained that the county
would allow for the contractor to withdraw his bid at no penalty to the
contractor.

See Addendum No.1. No. Manatee County will not entertain modifications to the
existing FDEP permit.

Section B.03 QUALIFICATIONS OF BIDDERS Can the experience
requirement be met using the experience if the contractor's team or must it be

specific to the Prime Contractor. For instance, can the experience of a key
employee who gained the experience with a past employer be used? Can the
resume of a partnering company be used without forming a formal joint
venture company?

The experience is explicit to prime contractor and not his employees or his subs.
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Question #3:

Answer:

Question #4:

Answer:

Question #5:

Answer:

Question #6:

Answer:

Section 4.2.1, 4.11.3 of the GENERAL CONDITIONS and Section 01700,
Paragraph 1.03E  Please provide a fee schedule for engineering charges per
these sections.

(A). Article 4.2.1 (Page 00700-7) - Contractors shall bid the project based on
regular working hours; no performance of work on Saturday, Sunday, or legal
holidays. Any request by the contractor to perform work on Saturday, Sunday, or
legal holiday shall be determined on a case by case basis, and at the sole discretion
of the County.

(B). Article 4.11.3 (Page 00700-9) — DELETE for this Project, Section 00700,
General Conditions for the Invitation for Bid, Article 4.11.3, “Contractor shall
reimburse County for the charges of Engineer and Engineer's Consultants for
evaluating each proposed substitute submitted after the effective date of the
Agreement and all costs resulting from any delays in the work while the substitute
was undergoing review.”

(C). Section 01700, Paragraph 1.03E — DELETE for this Project, Division 1,
General Requirements, Section 01700, Contract Closeout; Article 1.03 Final
Inspection, Paragraph (E), “For each additional inspection beyond a total of three (3)
inspections for substantial and final completion due to the incompleteness of the
work, the Contractor shall reimburse the Owner for the Engineer’s fee.” (Page 41).

Section 4.12 of the GENERAL CONDITIONS  Will an electronic file with the
base line as shown on the plans be available to the Contractor’s surveyor?

Yes. The Engineer of Record will supply CAD files containing the design data.
including the base line to the successful bidder.

Please note. in accordance with Part 1.04, Section 01050 of General Requirements,
all surveys provided by the contractor (pre-dredge survey, as-built surveys) shall be
signed and sealed by a Florida registered professional surveyor and mapper.

Section 01720, Paragraphs 1.01 & 1.02 Is a field office required for this
project? If so has the County designated the site for the field office?

No fisld office is required for this project.

DEP PERMIT Are all DEP Submittals included in the bid documents? If not,
are these submittal available to us?

Bid documents include design plans and FDEP permits related to the design plans.
There were several submittals to FDEP during the permitting of this project. Those
submittals are not relevant to the current status of this project.
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Question #7: Are there any tipping fees for deposit of sediments at the Manatee County
landfili?

Answer: The County Board of Commissioners, in their meeting of April 27, 2010, waived all
tipping fees for this project.

Bidders Note:

1. Attached “Exhibit” shows the limits/configuration of the Staging and Loading/Off-
Loading area.

2. Contractor will be required to obtain a “Special Event Application”, using the
“Temporary Use Permit” section, through the City of Bradenton Beach for the
proposed Staging and Loading/Off-Loading area. Fee for this application is
estimated at $100. County will assist the contractor in obtaining permits through the
City of Bradenton Beach. Other permits such as FDOT haul permit may also be
required for this project. Contractor shall be responsible for payment of all fees,
taxes. assessments, bonds, etc. for obtaining these permits. Costs for fees, taxes,
assessments, bonds, etc. shall be incorporated into the Bid, under ltem: Mobilization.
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